The Angel Inn — 27-29 Market Place, High Street

Location — on the west side of the Market Place, about 20 m from the junction with Tickhill Road.
Marked on Town Trail at #27.

PLEASE NOTE THESE ARE PRIVATE COMMERCIAL PREMISES

This building, now split between a hairdressing salon (but previously a take-away Chinese restaurant)
and a delicatessen/off licence, used to be The Angel Inn dating from Bawtry’s coaching heyday c 1800.
The archway led to a yard at the rear.

27 to 29 Market Place, High Street - previously The Angel Inn
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27 to 29 Market Place, High Street - previously The Angel Inn - in the 1960s
Description in DMBC’s Bawtry Conservation Area Appraisal

These Georgian buildings were previously a Coaching Inn and retain a coach arch which leads into the
Market Place. The arch is inscribed with a late C19th addition, ‘James Taylor Wine Spirit & Seed
Merchant’.



